



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND TRAINING  
CENTER/İZMİR

## İLKER GÖÇOĞLU

Agricultural Engineer (MSc)

### EDUCATION

- PhD**  
2020-  
Ege University  
Faculty of Agriculture  
Department of Soil Science and Plant
- MS**  
2011-2019  
Suleyman Demirel University  
Faculty of Agriculture,  
Department of Agricultural Economics
- Bachelor's Degree**  
2005-2009  
Ege University  
Faculty of Agriculture  
Department of Agricultural Economics
- LANGUAGE**  
English YOKDIL 55

### CAREER

- 2021-Present / Engineer / Directorate of International Agricultural Research and Training Center, Izmir
- 2018-2021 / Engineer / Çiğli Town Management of Agriculture and Forestry, Izmir
- 2013-2018 / Engineer / Provincial Management of Food, Agriculture and Livestock, Usak
- 2011-2013 / Engineer / Sarıkamış Town Management of Food, Agriculture and Livestock, Kars

### ABOUT ME

I have worked as an Agricultural Engineer at the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, Kars, Uşak and İzmir provincial and town management since 2011. I have been working in the Plant, Soil, Fertilizer and Irrigation Water Chemical Analysis Laboratory of the International Agricultural Research and

My profession of expertise are Plant Nutrition, Soil fertility analysis.

### CONTACT

Camiikebir Mah. Maltepe Yolu No:27/1  
Menemen / İzmir 35660 TÜRKİYE

[ilker.gocoglu@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:ilker.gocoglu@tarimorman.gov.tr)

+90 232 831 10 52 - 516



# İLKER GÖÇOĞLU

## Agricultural Engineer (MSc)



- **National Papers, Seminars, etc.**

- Gocoglu I, Gul M (2019) Economic Structure of Dairy Cattle Farms in Usak Mustafa Kemal University Journal of Agricultural Sciences
- Gocoglu I, Gul M (2020) Technical Structure of Dairy Cattle Farms Example of Usak Province (Abstract/Vocal)

- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. The economic structure and problems of dairy cattle farms: a case of usak province, Suleyman Demirel Universty, 2011-2019.



# İLKER GÖÇÖĞLU

## Agricultural Engineer (MSc)



### ▪ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

1. Plant Protection Products Dealer or Wholesaler Permit Certificate 2009
2. Greenhouse Integrated Combat Techniques Course, BATEM, Antalya, 2012
3. Diction and Voice-over Instructor Certificate, 2019, Private Istanbul Acting and Voice-over Course